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For the attention of: John Riordan
Dear John,

Port Macquarie Base Hospital Expansion — Main Works
Approximate Earthworks Volumes for Main Works

We advise that the approximate earthworks volumes for the civil works associated with
the main works at the western end of the site for the Port Macquarie Base Hospital
Expansion are as follows:

e Topsoil Removal — 1200m® approx.

e Cut to Fill - 3750m?® approx.

e Cutto Spoil — 1750m? approx.

These values will need to be confirmed by detailed calculation once design has been
developed.

If there is anything further required please advise.

Yours Sincerely,
for
enstruct group pty Itd

Timothy Boulton
Senior Associate
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